## Carolina is a filmmaker and video editor with a keen eye for thoughtful storytelling.



BIO

Carolina Fudala (Care-Oh-Lee-Na) is a Latina filmmaker & video editor based in Harrisburg, Pennsylvania.

She studied Media Communications and Studio Art at George Fox University in Newberg, Oregon.

With a focus on crafting compelling narratives and attention to detail, Carolina's expertise spans across various genres including narrative, commercial, and especially documentary filmmaking.

## SELECT CLIENTS

Discovery+
Estee Lauder
Le Labo
The Magnolia Network
Johns Hopkins
Giant Food
Atlas Obscura
USA Today
Rolling Stone

**EXPERIENCE** 

FREELANCER 2021-Present

VIDEO EDITOR + PRODUCER + DESIGNER

Adobe Suite aficionado: primarily working as a video editor.

VISCUL (Ad Agency) 2018-2021 CREATIVE + FILM TEAM

Resident creative, rotating between: director, editor, DP, grip/gaff, story producer, photographer, and more.

GEORGE FOX UNIVERSITY 2015-2016

MARKETING DEPT VIDEO INTERN

Marketing intern: created short-form documentary videos from start to finish.

**SOFTWARE** 

ADOBE PREMIERE
ADOBE CREATIVE SUITE ESSENTIALS
DAVINCI COLOR SUITE

## POST-PRODUCTION SKILLS

STORY PRODUCER
LEAD EDITOR
ASSISTANT EDITOR
LAYBACK
COLOR + SOUND
MOTION GRAPHICS
GRAPHIC DESIGN

**EDUCATION** 

GEORGE FOX UNIVERSITY

BA in Cinema/Media Communications Minor in Studio Arts

CRAVEN COMMUNITY COLLEGE

General Studies

RECOGNITION

3 AMERICAN ADVERTISING AWARDS w3 AWARDS SILVER WINNER OREGON INDEPENDENT FILM FESTIVAL FOX FILM FESTIVAL



Scan here for web version